

STATE SENATOR
JOE
KEAVENY
DISTRICT 4

City and County of St. Louis



Dear Friends:

This community services directory will provide you with contact information for services from government and non-profit organizations that serve the 4th Senatorial District, which encompasses the city and county of St. Louis. I hope the information in my community services directory is useful to you. Please contact my office if you need assistance.

JOE KEAVENY STATE SENATOR DISTRICT 4

Capitol Office:
Room 428, 201 W. Capitol Ave.
Jefferson City, MO 65101
573-751-3599
TOLL-FREE 866-783-1534
FAX 573-751-0266
joe.keaveny@senate.mo.gov



VISIT THE MISSOURI SENATE WEBSITE:

www.senate.mo.gov

The Missouri Senate website provides links to statewide elected officials' websites and all state departments. The website also provides links to live debate from the Senate and House of Representatives, current bill status information, committee lists, session schedules, legislative calendars, daily journals, and more.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

All numbers in the directory contain an area code of (314) unless otherwise noted.

Missouri State Officials	3
Missouri State Representatives	3
Federal Elected Officials	3
Representatives in Congress	3
St. Louis City Government	4
St. Louis County Government	
Adoption	
College Tuition	5
Consumer Protection and Information	5
Education	5-8
St. Louis City Schools	6-7
St. Louis County Schools	7-8
Employment	8
Energy Assistance and Environment	8-9
Families & Children	9-11
Health	11-12
Hospitals	12
Housing	12-13
Insurance Problems	13
Legal Assistance	13
Police	
Senior Citizen Assistance	14
Services for the Blind	14
Taxes	15
Veterans	15
Vital Records/State	15
Volunteering	15-16
Youth Programs	16
Important Phone Numbers	16-17
Hotlines	



MISSOURI STATE OFFICIALS

www.mo.gov

GOVERNOR JEREMIAH (JAY) NIXON	573-751-3222
Room 216, State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
St. Louis Office	340-6900
LT. GOVERNOR PETER KINDER	573-751-4727
Room 224, State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
St. Louis Office	340-7480
SECRETARY OF STATE JASON KANDER	573-751-1880
Room 208, State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
St. Louis Office	340-7490
STATE AUDITOR TOM SCHWEICH	573-751-4824
Room 121, State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
STATE TREASURER CLINT ZWEIFEL	573-751-2411
Room 229, State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
St. Louis Office	340-7856
ATTORNEY GENERAL CHRIS KOSTER	573-751-3321
Supreme Court Building, Jefferson City, MO 65101	
St. Louis Office	340-6816

MISSOURI STATE REPRESENTATIVES

Serving District 4

ALL REPRESENTATIVES' ADDRESSES ARE:

201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65101

DISTRICT 66	DISTRICT 83
REP. TOMMIE PIERSON 573-751-6845	GINA MITTEN 573-751-2883
DISTRICT 76	DISTRICT 84
VACANT	KARLA MAY 573-751-2198
DISTRICT 77	DISTRICT 87
KIMBERLY GARDNER 573-751-1400	STACEY NEWMAN 573-751-0100
DISTRICT 80	DISTRICT 91
MIKE COLONA573-751-6736	JEANNE KIRKTON 573-751-1285
DISTRICT 81	DISTRICT 92
JACOB HUMMEL573-751-0438	GENISE MONTECILLO 573-751-9472
DISTRICT 82	DISTRICT 93
MICHELE KRATKY573-751-4220	BOB BURNS 573-751-0211

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

U.S. Senators

ROY BLUNT	CLAIRE McCASKILL
St. Louis Office725-4484	St. Louis Office367-1364

REPRESENTATIVES IN CONGRESS

WILLIAM "LACY" CLAY, JR. St. Louis Office	669-9393
Fax:	
6830 Gravois Ave.	
St. Louis, MO 63116	

ST. LOUIS CITY GOVERNMENT

Situation Situation State of the State of th	000 4000
City Hall	
Neighborhood Stabilization Office	657-1392
Consists of neighborhood liaison officers who serve as a link between ci	ty hall
and the neighborhoods. They help resolve problems and work closely wi	th
neighborhood associations.	
Office on the Disabled(Voice	e) 622-3686
TD	D 622-3693
ELECTED OFFICIALS UNDER CITY CHARTER	
Mayor Francis Slay, City Hall	622-3201
Comptroller Darlene Green	622-4389
President - Board of Aldermen Lewis Reed	622-4114
MEMBERS - Board of Aldermen (28), City Hall	622-3287
(,, , ,	
CITY OFFICIALS	
Circuit Attorney Jennifer Joyce	622-4941
Circuit Clerk M. Jane Schweitzer	622-3241
City Treasurer Tishaura Jones	622-3434
Collector of Revenue Gregory Daly	622-4111
License Collector Michael McMillan	622-4528
Public Administrator Gerard Nester	
Recorder of Deeds Sharon Carpenter	622-4393
Sheriff James Murphy 622-485	
Olierini danies murphy	1, 022-4700
ALDERMEN IN THE 4th DISTRICT	
1st Ward Charles Quincy Troupe	622-3287
4th Ward Samuel L. Moore	622-3754
8th Ward Stephen Conway	
10th Ward Joseph Vollmer	772-4289
11th Ward Thomas A. Villa	622-3287
12th Ward Larry Arnowitz	
14th Ward Carol Howard	
15th Ward Jennifer Florida	
16th Ward Donna Baringer	
17th Ward Joseph D. Roddy	
18th Ward Terry Kennedy	622 2207
19th Ward Marlene Davis	
21st Ward Antonio D. French	
22nd Ward Jeffrey Boyd	202 2602
23rd Ward Jelliey Boyd	710 0121
24th Ward Scott Ogilvie	022-3287
26th Ward Frank Williamson	
27th Ward Chris Carter	382-7700
28th Ward Lyda Krewson	367-9765
ST. LOUIS COUNTY GOVERNMEN	IT
GOVERNMENT: Main Location	
41 S. Central Ave., Clayton 63105	010-0000
County Executive Charlie A. Dooley	615_7016
County Council	615-7010
County Prosecuting Attorney Robert McCullough	615 2600
County Frosecuting Attorney Robert McCullough	013-2000

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

Assessor	
Board of Elections	615-1800
Collector	
Economic Council	615-7663
Electrical Code Supervisor	615-7161
Emergency Management	628-5400
Health	615-0600
Highways & Traffic	615-8501
Housing Authority	
Human Services	
Judicial Administration	
21st Judicial Circuit	
Justice Services	615-5245
Licensing	
Municipal Courts	615-8760
Parks & Recreation	
Personnel	
Planning	
Police - St. Louis County	
Public Works	
Recorder of Deeds	
Revenue	
Sheriff - St. Louis County	
Spirit of St. Louis Airport	(636) 532-2222

ADOPTION

Ever consider adopting a child? There are many children eligible for adoption in Missouri who are eagerly awaiting permanent homes. Visit the MO Dept. of Social Services Photo-Adoption website at **www.dss.mo.gov** or call the Foster-Adoptline at **800-554-2222** for more information. You can also call the local office at **340-6974**.

COLLEGE TUITION

Missouri Saving for Tuition (MOST). A tax program in which anyone — a parent, grandparent, relative, or friend — can open and contribute to a MOST account for a child's future education and receive a tax deduction. Contact: 888-414-6678. Website: www.missourimost.org.

CONSUMER PROTECTION AND INFORMATION

Better Business Bureau	645-3300
Consumer Protection - Office of Attorney General	800-392-8222
	(local) 340-6815
Federal Information Center	800-688-9889
Provides information on all government programs and activities.	24 hours.
Fraud Hotline	800-447-8477
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services	
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission	800-638-2772
Will answer questions about the safety of a product and handle of	omplaints.

EDUCATION

Central Office: St. Louis Public Schools	231-3720
Division of Special Education	633-5300

Free programs for students with these handicaps: mental and physical, behavior disorders, learning disabled, speech and language impaired. Home/hospital teaching services provided if too ill to attend school.

Educational Opportunity Centers	and 367-8100
Counselors help match your interests and capabilities with suitable j	
career education; help on GED, selecting a college or vocational sch	ool, apply for
admission and financial aid, identify your academic weaknesses.	
Federal Student Information Center	300-433-3243
P.O. Box 84, Washington, D.C. 20044	
To request duplicate copies of documents, contact	
Inquiries concerning receipt or processing of Free Application For Fe	deral Student
Aid (FAFSA).	
GED Test Center	340-3654
Head Start Programs, various locations	539-9529
St. Louis area information on human-care services.	
Literacy Council	776-7102
Organization of trained volunteers who provide one-on-one instruction	
are non-readers or beginning readers. Also provides English language	e classes for
non-English speaking people.	
Parents as Teachers Program	432-4330
Free program for children under 3 years of age. Parent educator	makes home
visits, uses "play time" activities to test hearing, vision, language	and physical
development.	
Scholarship Foundation of St. Louis	725-7990
Provides interest-free loans, based on need, to high school graduate	
schools and colleges on undergraduate and graduate levels.	
St. Louis Community College	539-5000
College Center: 300 S. Broadway, 63102	
Florissant Valley: 3400 Pershall Rd., 63135	513-4200
Forest Park: 5600 Oakland Ave., 63110	644-9100
Continuing Education Dept	984-7777
Meramec: 11333 Big Bend Blvd., 63122	984-7500
Student Financial Aid Information Service Center	
Thomas Dunn Memorials	353-3050
Offers free adult education classes.	
University of Missouri - St. Louis	516-5000
8001 Natural Bridge Rd., 63121	
Washington University	
Danforth Campus, One Brookings Dr., 63130	935-5000
COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS	
COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS	
Community schools serve the area by offering a wide variety of progr	ams from
preschool and senior citizen organizations, to parenting classes an	a more.
Ford CEC 1202 Clara 62112	202 7004
Ford CEC, 1383 Clara 63112	383-7001
Hamilton CEC, 5819 Westminister 63112	367-6996
Mullanphy CEC, 3942 Flad 63110	772-9550
Nottingham CEC, 4915 Donovan 63109	352-1103
Shaw ČEC, 5329 Columbia Ave. 63139	064 0202
Walbridge GEG, 5019 Alcoll 65120	201-0202
St. Louis City Schools	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LISTINGS	
Buder , 5319 Lansdowne Ave., 63109	
Dewey IS , 6746 Clayton, 63139	645-4845
Ford, 1383 Clara Ave., 63112	383-0836
Hamilton, 5819 Westminster Place, 63112	367-0552

Herzog Academy, 5831 Pamplin Place, 63147	385-2212
Kennard CJA, 5031 Potomac, 63139	353-8875
Laclede, 5821 Kennerly Ave., 63112	385-0546
Lexington, 5030 Lexington Ave., 63115	
Mallinckrodt Academy of Gifted Instruction, 6020 Pernod, 63139	
Maninckroat Academy of Gifted Instruction, 6020 Perilod, 63139	352-9212
Mason School of Academic and Cultural Literacy	645-1201
6031 Southwest Ave., 63139	
Nance, 8959 Riverview Blvd., 63147	867-0634
Shaw VPA , 5329 Columbia, 63139	776-5091
Walbridge, 5000 Davison Ave., 63120	383-1829
Washington Montessori, 1130 N. Euclid, 63113	
Wilkinson ECC at Roe, 1921 Prather, 63139	
Woerner, 6131 Leona, 63116	481-8585
Manna Caupon Lagrana	
MIDDLE SCHOOL LISTINGS	
Busch School of Character and Athletics, 5910 Clifton, 63109	352-1043
Compton Drew ILC, 5130 Oakland, 63110	652-9282
Langston, 5511 Wabada Ave., 63112	383-2908
HIGH SCHOOL LISTINGS	
CAJT at Nottingham, 4915 Donovan Ave., 63109	481-4095
Central VPA Southwest Complex, 3125 S. Kingshighway, 63139	771 2772
Clausiand N. IBOTO of Continues 4000 Kennan Ava 60400	770 4004
Cleveland NJROTC at Southwest, 4939 Kemper Ave., 63139	776-1301
Gateway STEM Academy, 5101 McRee, 63110	
Soldan IS , 918 N. Union, 63108	367-9222
St. Louis University High School, 4970 Oakland Ave., 63110	531-0330
A private leguit accordant advectional institution legated in the City of	
A private, Jesuit secondary educational institution located in the City of	of St. Louis.
A private, Jesuit secondary educational institution located in the City of Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd, 63120	
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120	
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120	
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120	
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000)	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS	385-4774
ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood	385-4774
ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500)	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050)	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr. Brentwood, 63144-1725	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000)	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060)	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725	385-4774
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644	385-4774 351-9679 262-8521 962-3837 962-8238 962-6824
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644	385-4774 351-9679 262-8521 962-3837 962-8238 962-6824
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040)	385-4774 351-9679 262-8521 962-3837 962-8238 962-6824
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040) 7447 Wellington, Clayton, 63105-2925	385-4774 351-9679 962-8521 962-8238 962-6824 962-6824
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040) 7447 Wellington, Clayton, 63105-2925 Meramec Elem. (5000)	385-4774 351-9679 962-8521 962-8238 962-6824 962-6824
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040) 7447 Wellington, Clayton, 63105-2925 Meramec Elem. (5000) 400 S Meramec Ave., Clayton, 63105-2531	385-4774351-9679962-8521962-8238962-6824854-6200854-6300
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040) 7447 Wellington, Clayton, 63105-2925 Meramec Elem. (5000) 400 S Meramec Ave., Clayton, 63105-2531 Ralph M. Captain Elem. (4020)	385-4774351-9679962-8521962-8238962-6824854-6200854-6300
Trans & Law Academy at Northwest, 5140 Riverview Blvd., 63120 ST. LOUIS COUNTY SCHOOLS Affton Rogers Middle (3000) 7550 Mackenzie Rd., 63123-2746 Brentwood Brentwood Early Childhood Center (7500) 1201 Hanley Industrial Ct., Brentwood, 63144-1631 Brentwood High (1050) 2221 High School Dr., Brentwood, 63144-1725 Brentwood Middle (3000) 9127 White Ave., Brentwood, 63144-1725 McGrath Elem. (4060) 2350 St. Clair, Brentwood, 63144-1644 Clayton Glenridge Elem. (4040) 7447 Wellington, Clayton, 63105-2925 Meramec Elem. (5000) 400 S Meramec Ave., Clayton, 63105-2531	385-4774351-9679962-8521962-8238962-6824854-6200854-6300

Maplewood
MRH Elementary (4040)
Normandy
Normandy Tech. School (1080)
EMPLOYMENT
AARP - Senior Community Service Employment Program333-5688
For adults 55 and older. Provides on-the-job training for a 20-hour week; salary and
fringe benefits paid by program. AO/JESS644-1913
Employment placement for people with disabilities.
Employment Security Office, Unemployment claims340-4950
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Job Corps679-0300
4333 Goodfellow, 63120 (Ages 16 through 24)
Missouri Commission on Human Rights
505 Washington, 63101 Missouri Department of Economic Development
Division of Workforce Development (MO Career Centers)
4811 Delmar Blvd., 63108
2780 N. Lindbergh Blvd., 63114
Adjudication services for disputed workers' cases between workers and their
employers/insurance carriers. Fraud and noncompliance investigations. Workplace
safety. Crime victims compensation. OSHA - Occupational Safety & Health Adm
SLATE - St. Louis Agency on Training & Employment
United Way of Greater St. Louis421-0700
(Refers people seeking help with employment to a number of agencies.) 1111 Olive St., 63101
ENERGY ASSISTANCE AND ENVIRONMENT
Coalition for the Environment 727-0600
Environmental Defense Fund
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Missouri Dept. of Conservation - St. Louis Regional Office 636-441-4554
Missouri Energycare
works with utilities to prevent cut-offs; promotes use of weatherization materials, etc.
National Resources Defense Council
National Wildlife Federation
Sierra Club (Grass Roots - Environment)
•
UTILITY PROBLEMS Consumer Advocate (Office of the Public Counsel)

Consumer Hotline (toll-free)	800-392-4211
Public Service Commission	
St. Louis Office	340-4700

FAMILIES & CHILDREN Many services have a fee "based on ability to pay."

many services have a fee based on ability to pay.	
Catholic Family Services	544-3800
Provides professional counseling in psychiatry services.	011 0000
Child Abuse and Neglect Services	00-392-3738
Child Care Aware of Missouri	
Information and referral to help parents select day care programs.	
www.mo.childcareaware.org	
Child Support Enforcement 8	66-313-9960
Christian Family Services	968-2216
Family counseling agency. Services include adoptions, foster homes ar	nd homes for
unwed mothers.	
Community Action Agency of St. Louis County	863-0015
2709 Woodson Rd.	
Offers assistance with substance abuse, financial counseling, housing	g, energy,
food, crisis intervention, youth and family support.	
Covenant House	533-2241
Support for youth ages 16 to 21. Crisis Nursery	760 2204
24-hour hotline. Provides temporary shelter (up to 72 hours) for children	
of families in crisis. Also provides referrals for parents.	1 (age 0-8)
Division of Child Support Enforcement	340-7400
Domestic Violence Intervention Partnership	877-2012
Family Court - Juvenile Division	552-2000
Family Resource Center	534-9350
Prevention and treatment of child abuse; emphasis upon parent training	
based service; preschool program for abused and neglected children.	,
First Call for Help (United Way)	421-4636
Forest Park Counseling Department	644-9262
Free services to identify skills, interests and abilities; explore current lat	oor market
info; learn about nontraditional jobs/training opportunities and how to co	onduct
creative job search. Skill training in certain occupational areas available	at nominal
fees.	050 4500
Fortress Outreach	
Provides emergency shelter and safe housing to battered women and t	heir children.
Foster and Adopted Care Coalition (FACC)	
parents.	care
Gateway 180	231_1515
1000 N. 19th	231-1313
Temporary shelter for families.	
Good Shepherd Family Services	854-5700
Provides services for children in their own homes, adoptive and foster h	nomes,
residential group care; and services for unmarried and single parents.	•
Grace Hill Settlement House	
Grace Hill is a multi-service social service agency that provides direct s	
within the self-help traditions of the Settlement House movement through	gh
neighborhood organization. Primary focus on female heads of househo	olds, their
dependent children and the elderly.	050 0015
Harbor Light	652-3310
3010 Washington	

Low-cost housing for homeless men.	
Isaiah 58 Ministries	776-1410
Family crisis ministry for low-income families/individuals. Emergency for	
and loans to assist with rent, utilities and medical care.	ou, oloumig
Jewish Family & Children's Service	993-1000
Offers service to those with emotional problems. Counseling, service to	unmarried
mothers, homemaker service and resettlement services.	ammamoa
Kids in the Middle	909-9922
Counseling agency for separated, divorced and remarried families.	000 0022
La Leche League of Greater St. Louis	424-3900
Legal Advocates for Abused Women	664-6699
Advocacy for victims abuse; provides legal advocacy for victims of abuse	
Lutheran Family & Children's Services	
Counseling in problems of family relationships, child behavior, marital co	onflict.
unwed parents; adoption services and foster care.	,
Lydia's House	771-4411
Midtown Catholic Family Services	534-1180
Program offers group sessions to families as means of preventing/treati	
abuse. Parents join anonymously without fear of rejection.	3
Missouri Mentoring Partnership	877-2012
Recruits and trains local individuals to be mentors.	
New Life Evangelistic Center (Christian outreach ministry)	421-3020
Programs include free counseling, emergency housing, financial assista	ance, food,
dental clinic and clothing store; weekly job listings.	, ,
Operation Food Search	726-5355
OWL - The Voice of Mid-Life and Older Women	989-0977
Parentlink 8	00-552-8522
A network of resources aimed to help parents raise their children. Provid	des
information, programs, workshops and materials.	
information, programs, workshops and materials.	
Parents As Teachers	432-4330
Parents As Teachers	432-4330
Parents As Teachers	
Parents As Teachers	877-2400
Parents As Teachers	877-2400
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available:	877-2400 ith a mix of
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location will state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement.	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 646-7500
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location w state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 646-7500 531-2003
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location w state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline. Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 646-7500 531-2003 n including
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location w state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 646-7500 531-2003 n including
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location we state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps. Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline. Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling.	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 646-7500 531-2003 in including
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location we state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army	877-2400 ith a mix of 612-5100 340-7400 877-2300 877-2400 333-4170 531-2003 n including housing
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location we state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps. Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline. Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave.	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2400333-4170531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location we state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2400333-4170531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps. Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100840-7400877-2300877-2400531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement. Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center. Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400333-4170531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services. Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall Temporary shelter for abused or threatened women and their children.	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall Temporary shelter for abused or threatened women and their children. Further support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social and services in the provided services and their children. Further support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social and services in the provided services and their children. Further support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social and services in the provided services in the pro	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400531-2003 n including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall Temporary shelter for abused or threatened women and their children. Full support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social argovernmental agencies.	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-240033-4170646-7500531-2003 in including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313 Provides
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location w state and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall Temporary shelter for abused or threatened women and their children. F support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social ar governmental agencies. St. Patrick Center, 800 N. Tucker	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400333-4170646-7500531-2003 in including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313 Provides and802-0700
Parents As Teachers Self-help and peer support, group sessions on parenting. Prince Hall Family Support Center 4411 N. Newstead, 63115 Provides a wide variety of health and human services at one location wistate and private-sector agencies. Some of the services available: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of Child Support Enforcement Division of Family Services (DFS) Children's Services Division of Family Services/Temp. Assistance & Food Stamps Fathers' Support Center Safe Connections 24-Hour Hotline Provides services to physically, sexually and emotionally abused wome victims of rape or incest. Support groups; court advocates. Referrals for and further counseling. Salvation Army Salvation Army Family Haven, 10740 W. Page Ave. Siteman Cancer Center Social Services - St. Louis City Offices 3101 Chauteau St. Martha's Hall Temporary shelter for abused or threatened women and their children. Full support groups; counseling; assistance through legal, medical, social argovernmental agencies.	877-2400 ith a mix of612-5100340-7400877-2300877-2400333-4170646-7500531-2003 in including housing535-0057423-7770747-7222933-7000533-1313 Provides and802-0700

The Women's Safe House	
Shelter and support for battered women and their children. Gro	up and individual
counseling. Will take male children through age 18. Can stay u	p to 60 days (can be
extended). No fee. 24-hour hotline.	,
T.L.C. for Kids	725-5660
Provides screened full-time/part-time nannies, babysitters, and	
caregivers.	
Touchpoint Autism Services	432-6200
United Way	
Voices for Children	
Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) volunteers change to	
in foster care by speaking for them in court and helping them mo	
and into safe, nurturing homes where they can reach their potent	
for a positive future.	
WIC omen, Infants and Children)	361-5728
A food program to help infants and children up to age 5 and pre	
breastfeeding mothers.	ognant ana/or
Women's Business Center	539-9840
YES (Youth Emergency Services)	727-6294
YMCA, South City YMCA	
Quality, low-cost child care for school-age children. It runs Mon	day-Friday before
and after school.	day i maay, belole
YWCA Women's Resource Center	726-6665
TWOA Women's resource senter	
HEALTH	
Alzheimer's Association	800-272-3900
St. Louis Chapter, 9370 Olive Blvd., 63132	
Ot. Louis Oriaptor, 3070 Olive Diva., 00102	
ALS Association	
ALS Association	432-7257
ALS Association	432-7257
ALS Association	432-7257 286-8100 645-5505
ALS Association	432-7257 286-8100 645-5505
ALS Association	
ALS Association	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic. Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicaid	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program Free testing and counseling. Appointment only.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program Free testing and counseling. Appointment only. Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program Free testing and counseling. Appointment only. Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services Missouri Division of Family Services	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program Free testing and counseling. Appointment only. Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services Missouri Division of Family Services Temporary assistance, housing and medical assistance.	
ALS Association 2258 Weldon Parkway, 63146 American Cancer Society American Lung Association Information on lung health, asthma, tuberculosis, clean air p welcome. American Red Cross AIDS testing and counseling. Fee involved. Barnes Jewish Hospital Women & Infants Center Cancer Information Service of Missouri. Case Management Services County Health Division 111 S. Meramec, Clayton 63105 Health Care for Kids, 4055 Lindell Blvd. Provides "urgent care" for children; open 3 p.m. to 11 p.m., Mo and from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. on the weekends. Health Education & Disease Prevention Lead Poisoning Clinic Lou Gehrig's Disease (ALS) Association Medicare Metropolitan St. Louis AIDS Program Free testing and counseling. Appointment only. Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services Missouri Division of Family Services	

Pediatric Answer Line	800-678-5437 or 454-5437
Planned Parenthood	531-7526
4251 Forest Park Ave.	
Poison Center at Cardinal Glennon Hospital	772-5200
Susan G. Komen for the Cure	
St. Louis Connect Care	
St. Louis Cord Blood Bank	
St. Louis Effort for AIDS	
Social Security Administration	800-772-1213
South St. Louis Office, 8800 Watson Rd., 63119	
Central West End (CWE) Office, 5669 Delmar, 63112	
Visiting Nurses Association	918-7171
84581741 11541711	
MENTAL HEALTH	
Barnes Jewish Hospital Behavior Health Services	
343 S. Kirkwood Rd., Ste. 200, Kirkwood 63122	729-4004
Barnes Jewish Hospital	
216 S. Kingshighway, 63110	362-5000
Bellefontaine Habilitation Center	
10695 Bellefontaine Rd., 63137	
Department of Mental Health	
Division of Alcohol and Drug Abuse	877-0370
Division of Alcohol & Drug Abuse Regional Office	
5400 Arsenal St., Rm. A-419, 63139	877-0370
Division of Comprehensive Psychiatric Services	877-0372
Hawthorne Children's Psychiatric Hospital	
1901 Pennsylvania, 63133	512-7800
Hopewell Center	
Helps chronically mentally ill patients readjust to the co	ommunity.
Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri	
Places for People	535-5600
Provides services to the chronically mentally ill.	
Provident Counseling	371-6500
St. Louis Developmental Disabilities Treatment Cente	ers340-6702
211 N. Lindbergh, 63141	
St. Louis Psychiatric Rehabilitation Center	
5300 Arsenal St., 63139	877-6500
St. Louis Regional Center	
211 N. Lindbergh, 63141	340-6500
HOSPITALS	
Christian Hospital (BJC Healthcare System)	050 0000
(Northwest)	953-6000
1225 Graham St., Florissant 63139	
(Northeast)	653-5000
11133 Dunn Rd., 63136	
St. Louis Connectcare	361-2273
5535 Delmar Blvd., 63112	
HOUSING	
	E22 0000
	533-0600
H.O.P.E. (Housing Options Provided for the Elderly)	//0-0155
Housing Resource Center, 800 N. Tucker	
Provides information and referral to households expe	enericing any type of nousing
crisis - rent/mortgage/utility delinquency, homelessnes	s, etc. Open 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.,

seven days a week.	
Relocation Assistance - Hotline callers residing in housing	that is doubled-up/
overcrowded, condemned, or otherwise inadequate are referr	ed to this in-house
prevention program.	077 4050
Missouri Housing Development Commission St. Louis County Housing Authority	428-3200
St. Louis Housing Authority	531-4770
Assistance for individuals, families and special programs for seni	ors.
St. Louis Transitional Hope House	
St. Patrick Center	
Louis City and County. Emphasis is placed on those who experie	
or chemical dependence and those living at the poverty level.	
INSURANCE PROBLEMS	1
CLAIM Program	800-390-3330
CLAIM (Community Leaders Assisting the Insured of Missouri) is	s a FREE program
through the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Profes	
The program is designed to help senior citizens with health insuranc consumers with the complicated paperwork associated with health	
Missouri Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and P	
Registration	573-751-4126
Missouri Health Insurance Pool	
Professional Registration	
Workers Compensation insurance information	000-113-2001
LECAL ASSISTANCE	
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	652 2622
Crime Victims Advocacy Center	
	652-3623
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency	652-3623 977-3993 622-3301
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service	652-3623 977-3993 622-3301 621-6681
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline. Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions Highway Patrol: St. Louis County Troop C Neighborhood Watch (Public Affairs)	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions Highway Patrol: St. Louis County Troop C Neighborhood Watch (Public Affairs) A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bring A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bring A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bring Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Ministry Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency C	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions Highway Patrol: St. Louis County Troop C Neighborhood Watch (Public Affairs) A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bris street together to learn how to fight crime.	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions Highway Patrol: St. Louis County Troop C Neighborhood Watch (Public Affairs) A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bris street together to learn how to fight crime. NON-EMERGENCY POLICE	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline Catholic Legal Assistance Ministry Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Lawyer's Reference Service Legal Services of Eastern Missouri Public Defender Public Defender St. Louis County Small Claims Information Hotline Victim Services Support services and professional counseling for victims of crime POLICE EMERGENCY Highway Patrol Road Conditions Highway Patrol: St. Louis County Troop C Neighborhood Watch (Public Affairs) A program sponsored by the St. Louis Police Department that bris street together to learn how to fight crime. NON-EMERGENCY POLICE	
Crime Victims Advocacy Center 24-Hour Crime Victims Hotline	

SENIOR CITIZEN ASSISTANCE

Asian information	-
Aging Information	. 800-235-5503
ARCH Respite Office of St. Louis	509-0247
Programs assisting seniors with the desire to live as independently as	047-8100
Cardinal Ritter Senior Services	062 7501
	902-7501
Provides adult day care services Circuit Breaker Senior Citizen Tax Relief	E72 7E1 2E0E
Grace Hill Neighborhood Services	010-701-000
Nourishment and meeting places for persons over 60. Home visit ser	014-0700
counseling and health services and provides volunteer opportunities	for older
adults.	ioi oidei
Grand-Oak Hill Community Corporation	065 5520
Senior Lunch Program. Provides weatherization kits and some transp	ooo-ooou
meal delivery.	ortation and
H.O.P.E. (Housing Options Provided for the Elderly)	776 0155
Housing option consultation, education to community, and a resource	for housing
option development within Missouri.	i loi flousing
Jewish Center for Aged of Greater St. Louis	121 2220
Meals on Wheels	
MetroLink Senior Citizens and Handicapped Bus Fare Discounts	231 2345
Medicare card accepted on all buses any time. Deduced fore	231-2343
Medicare card accepted on all buses any time. Reduced fare. Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services	340 7300
Nursing Home Ombudsman Program, Division of Senior Services	3/0-7353
Provides information and referral regarding nursing home placement,	
and the state to be for an all an applications of the state of the surface of the surface of	•
residents' rights and complaints about nursing nomes. OATS Transportation	894-1701
Transportation for seniors to medical appointments, clinics and shopp	ning
Program of Alternative Care for the Elderly (PACE)	
Provides social activities, nutrition and preventive health care manage	
elderly. Assigns support staff for individuals who live alone and who	
level of nursing home care or supervision and assistance for part of the	neir daily care.
Senior Rx Program	
St. Elizabeth Adult Day Care Center	
Adult day care for persons 18 and older; must have adequate mobility	
more than moderate help with eating and toileting. Program includes	
activities, self-care training, information and referral, meals and snack	KS.
St. Louis Area Agency on Aging (SLAAA)	
Provides programs and services for the city's elderly. Maintains a listi	ng of senior
citizen apartments and nursing home facilities. Meals at nutrition cent	ters, home
delivered meals and distribution of surplus food.	•
Home Delivered Meals	612-5918
SERVICES FOR THE BLIND	
SERVICES FOR THE DLIND	
Missouri School for the Blind	776-4320
Delta Gamma Center	
Preschool services to blind and visually impaired children and their fa	
Rehabilitation Services for the Blind	877-1532
	- · ·

TAXES

Each year, new federal and state legislation brings changes in our tax laws. Hopefully, some of these new laws bring tax relief to most, if not all of us. In any event, they do make the task of preparing income tax returns a challenging one.

Missouri Department of Revenue Income Tax Division	877-0177
Tax Form Request Hotline	800-877-6881
Circuit Breaker Tax Relief for Senior Citizens	
	TTY (314) 615-3746
For help with filing tax returns (no fee for low-income persons	
Internal Revenue Service (Voice Recorded Info)	
1222 Spruce St., Rm. 5203, 63103	
2218 N. Hwy 67, Florissant	
Federal Tax Assistance By Phone	800-829-1040
Federal Tax Information	
VETERANS	
MO Veterans Commission	552-9885
	866-VET-INFO
National Personnel Records Center	
St. Louis City Dept. of Human Services Veterans' Services	657-1656
Veterans Administration and Outreach	
Veterans Hospital	652-4100
	800-228-5459
Veterans Psychiatric Abuse/Fraud Hotline	729-2854

VITAL RECORDS/STATE

www.dhss.mo.gov/BirthAndDeathRecords

To request a birth or death certificate from a local health department, you may download the application and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest local health department. To request a certified copy of a marriage license, contact the Recorder of Deeds in the county where the license was obtained. To request a certified copy of a divorce decree, contact the Circuit Clerk in the county where the decree was granted. If necessary, you can request these documents from the Department of Health and Senior Services in Jefferson City.

Missouri Department of Health, Division of Vital Records

P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570	
Birth, Death and Marriage Records	573-751-6387
	615-1720
City Hall Vital Records	613-3016
-	573-751-6400

VOLUNTEERING

Big Brothers Big Si	sters	361-5900
4625 Lindell Blvd	Sta 501	

A Big Brother or Big Sister serves as a friend, role model, mentor and confidant. The focus is on spending time with a child. Ages 5-17 served; volunteers need valid drivers license and insurance. Must attend training session.

Family & Community Services		
Regularly scheduled phone calls between the elderly to make sure all is well. Long-Term Care Volunteers	Family & Community Sorvings	615 4516
Long-Term Care Volunteers	Pagularly scheduled phone calls between the elderly to make sure s	013-4310
For nursing home advocacy. Available during daytime hours. United Way Volunteer Center		
VOUTH PROGRAMS Boys Club of St. Louis	For nursing home advocacy. Available during daytime hours	
YOUTH PROGRAMS Boys Club of St. Louis	United Way Volunteer Center	284 or 539-4063
YOUTH PROGRAMS Boys Club of St. Louis	www.stl.unitedway.org or ww	w.stl-cares.org
Boys Club of St. Louis.	, ,	J
Boys Club of St. Louis.	VOLITU DDOCDAMC	
Girls Inc. of St. Louis. .385-8088 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5140 Offers many exciting hands-on and experience-oriented programs and activities in areas of science, ecology and natural history for different age groups of young people aged 4-18. YMCA Monsanto Family Center .367-4646 YWCA (Metro) .531-1115 IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS Alliance for Animal Legislation .994-1000 Alzheimer's Association .432-3422 American Red Cross .658-2000 Arts and Education Council .535-3600 Blind and Physically Handicapped Library Services .800-392-2614 Bus and Metrolink Information .231-2345 Civil Rights Enforcement Agency .622-3301 Citizens' Service Bureau .622-4800 Consumer Fraud Hotline .800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) .621-900 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) .361-2273 Election Board .622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) .800-829-1040 Health Department .615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization .600-82-4336	YOUTH PROGRAMS	
Missouri Botanical Garden	Boys Club of St. Louis	772-5661
Offers many exciting hands-on and experience-oriented programs and activities in areas of science, ecology and natural history for different age groups of young people aged 4-18. YMCA Monsanto Family Center		
in areas of science, ecology and natural history for different age groups of young people aged 4-18. YMCA Monsanto Family Center	Missouri Botanical Garden	5//-5140
People aged 4-18.		
YMCA (Metro)	neonle aged 4.18	ups or young
IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS Alliance for Animal Legislation 994-1000 432-3422 American Red Cross 432-3422 American Red Cross 658-2000 535-3600 Blind and Physically Handicapped Library Services 800-392-2614 Bus and Metrolink Information 231-2345 Civil Rights Enforcement Agency 622-3301 Citizens' Service Bureau 622-4800 Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) 621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 800-829-1040 Redeted Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5103 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 575-56849 577-5144 575-56849 577-5144 575-56849 577-5144 575-56849 577-5144 575-56849 577-5144 577-56849 577-56849	VMCA Monsanto Family Center	367-4646
IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS		
Alliance for Animal Legislation		
Alliance for Animal Legislation		
Alzheimer's Association		
American Red Cross	Alliance for Animal Legislation	994-1000
Arts and Education Council Blind and Physically Handicapped Library Services 800-392-2614 Bus and Metrolink Information 231-2345 Civil Rights Enforcement Agency 622-3301 Citizens' Service Bureau 622-4800 Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) 621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 561-2273 Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 5t. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-775-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 821-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 801-222-600 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029	Alzheimer's Association	432-3422
Blind and Physically Handicapped Library Services		
Bus and Metrolink Information	Arts and Education Council	535-3600
Civil Rights Enforcement Agency 622-3301 Citizens' Service Bureau 622-4800 Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) 621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 361-2273 Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232	Blind and Physically Handicapped Library Services	800-392-2614
Citizens' Service Bureau 622-4800 Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) 621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 361-2273 Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5143 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555		
Consumer Fraud Hotline 800-392-8222 Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) 621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 361-2273 Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5103 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling	Civil Rights Enforcement Agency	622-3301
Drug Abuse Help: BASIC (Black Alcohol/Drug Service Information Center) .621-9009 Emergency Services (Connect Regional) .361-2273 Election Board .622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) .800-829-1040 Health Department .615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization .800-375-5283 International Institute .773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office .622-4457 League of Women Voters .961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society .647-8800 Animal Protective Association .645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-227-58777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 <td< th=""><th>Citizens' Service Bureau</th><th>622-4800</th></td<>	Citizens' Service Bureau	622-4800
Emergency Services (Connect Regional) 361-2273 Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-64		
Election Board 622-4336 Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8	Emergency Services (Connect Degional)	361 2273
Federal Tax Forms (ordering) 800-829-1040 Health Department 615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children<		
Health Department .615-0600 Immigration and Naturalization .800-375-5283 International Institute .773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office .622-4457 League of Women Voters .961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society .647-8800 Animal Protective Association .645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-22-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	Federal Tax Forms (ordering)	800-829-1040
Immigration and Naturalization 800-375-5283 International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029	Health Department	615-0600
International Institute 773-9090 Jury Supervisor's Office 622-4457 League of Women Voters 961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society 647-8800 Animal Protective Association 645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control 353-5838 Marriage License Bureau 622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri 773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden 577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service 577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029	Immigration and Naturalization	800-375-5283
Jury Supervisor's Office .622-4457 League of Women Voters .961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society .647-8800 Animal Protective Association .645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029		
League of Women Voters .961-6869 Lost Pets - Humane Society .647-8800 Animal Protective Association .645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	Jury Supervisor's Office	622-4457
Animal Protective Association .645-4610 St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	League of Women Voters	961-6869
St. Louis City Animal Control .353-5838 Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	Lost Pets - Humane Society	647-8800
Marriage License Bureau .622-3257 Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029		
Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri .773-1399 Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029		
Missouri Botanical Garden .577-5100 Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	Marriage License Bureau	622-3257
Missouri Botanical Garden Answering Service .577-5143 Missouri Department of Transportation .340-4100 NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029		
Missouri Department of Transportation 340-4100 NAACP 361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029		
NAACP .361-8600 Narcotics Anonymous .830-3232 Postal Service Offices .800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) .231-5555 Recycling .877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline .531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline .800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) .919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children .878-5029	Missouri Donartment of Transportation	240 4100
Narcotics Anonymous 830-3232 Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029		
Postal Service Offices 800-275-8777 RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029		
RCGA (Chamber of Commerce) 231-5555 Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029	Postal Service Offices	800-275-8777
Recycling 877-535-6849 Safe Connections Crisis Hotline 531-2003 Statewide Road Conditions Hotline 800-222-6400 STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases) 919-361-8488 STL Association for Gifted Children 878-5029	RCGA (Chamber of Commerce)	231-5555
Safe Connections Crisis Hotline.531-2003Statewide Road Conditions Hotline.800-222-6400STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases).919-361-8488STL Association for Gifted Children.878-5029	Recycling	877-535-6849
Statewide Road Conditions Hotline800-222-6400STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases)919-361-8488STL Association for Gifted Children878-5029	Safe Connections Crisis Hotline	531-2003
STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases)919-361-8488STL Association for Gifted Children878-5029		
STL Association for Gifted Children878-5029	STD (Sexually Transmitted Diseases)	919-361-8488
STL City Office on the Disabled	STL Association for Gifted Children	878-5029
	STL City Office on the Disabled	622-3686

SIDS (Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Program)	800-221-7437
Tourist Information	869-7100
Tower Grove Park	
Traffic Violation Bureau	622-3577
Unclaimed Property	
Zip Code Information	800-ASK-USPS
·	
HOTHINES	
HOTLINES	
For directory assistance with toll-free numbers	800-555-1212
AA - Alcoholics Anonymous	647-3677
ALIVE (24-hour crisis line)	993-7080
Ask MODOT	888-275-6636
Attorney General Hotline	
Auditor's Office	800-347-8597
Better Business Bureau-St. Louis	645-3300
Cancer Information Services	
Central MO Regional Center	888-671-1041
Child Abuse/Neglect	800-392-3738
Child Advocacy Center	535-3003
Child Support Customer Relations Helpline	800-859-7999
Community Psychological Services	516-5824
Consumer Credit Counseling	647-9004
Consumer Product Safety Commission	
Council on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse	962-3456
Serves adolescents, young adults, and their families. Drug educ	
schools and other groups. Hotline deals with adverse drug reaction	ons, referral.
Crime Victims Advocacy Service of St. Louis	
DIG Rite	800-344-7483
Dislocated Workers/Training	800-877-8698
Division of Family Services Hotline	000 202 2720
	600-392-3736
Division of Senior Services Hotline	800-392-0210
Don't Call List	800-392-0210 866-289-9633
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434 800-392-0210
Don't Call List	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434 800-392-0210 888-748-1247
Don't Call List	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434 800-392-0210 888-748-1247 800-361-4827
Don't Call List	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434 800-392-0210 888-748-1247 800-361-4827 800-424-8802
Don't Call List	800-392-0210 866-289-9633 800-523-1434 800-392-0210 888-748-1247 800-361-4827 800-424-8802 573-634-2436
Don't Call List	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry. Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence Kuto Teen Suicide Life Crisis Services	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence Kuto Teen Suicide Life Crisis Services MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving)	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry. Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence Kuto Teen Suicide Life Crisis Services MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Medicaid-Medical Services	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence Kuto Teen Suicide Life Crisis Services MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Medicaid-Medical Services Appeals/Reviews	
Don't Call List Economic Development Programs Elderly Abuse/Neglect Emissions Locations Energy Conservation Info Environmental Spills Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Hotline Family Care Registry. Family Support Payment Center Federal Information Operator Fire Marshall Food Stamp Eligibility Foster Parents Governor's Council on Disability Hotline Housing Discrimination Insurance-Consumer Problems Jewish Council Against Family Violence Kuto Teen Suicide Life Crisis Services MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Medicaid-Medical Services	

Minelan Oktober Heller	000 040 5070
Missing Children Hotline	
Missouri Bar Lawyer Referral	
Missouri Dental Association	
Missouri Medical Association	
Missouri Natural Resources	
MOST Program (Higher Ed.)	888-414-6678
National Hwy Traffic Safety	800-424-9393
National Resources Info	800-361-4827
Occupational Safety & Health	800-392-7743
Operation Game Thief	800-392-1111
Organ Donor ProgramOSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Administration)	800-366-6791
OSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Administration)	425-4249
Planned Parenthood	865-1850
Poison Control Hotline	
Psychological Service Center	935-6555
Outpatient mental health clinic operating within the Psychology Department of	
Washington University, dealing with relationship difficulties, dep	pression, low self-
esteem, and anger.	
Provident Counseling	
Counseling to individuals and families in areas of child behavior, marriage, divorce,	
family relationships, problem drinkers, unmarried parenthood, adoption, the elderly,	
preretirement planning, stress management and divorce adjustment.	
Public Assistance Inquiry/Complaints Information Hotline	800-392-1261
Public Service Commission Consumer Hotline	800-392-4211
Relay MO/Deaf Phone Service	
Non-Impaired	
Runaway/Troubled Youth National Hotline	
Safe Connections: Domestic and Sexual Violence	
Safe Schools Hotline	
School Violence	
SIDS Resources	
Small Business Administration	539-6600
Social Security Information	800-772-1213
Social Services-Civil Rights	800-776-8014
State Parks & Historic Sites	
Suicide Hotline	
Tourism	800-877-1234
Unemployment-Claims/Requests	800-320-2519
Utility Complaints	800-392-4211
Waste In State Government	
Welfare Fraud	
Wolfner State Library	800-392-2614
Women's Entrepreneurial Training Program	595-4586
Women's Safe House: Adult Abuse/Shelter for Battered Women and Children 772-4535	
Women's Support and Community Services	531-2003
Veterans Administration	800-827-1000
United Way Voluntary Action Center	
YWCA Sexual Assault Center	531-7273